

Alexandra David

TRANSLATION & EDITING

+32.475.61.41.76

a.alexandra.david@gmail.com

Brussels / Belgium

https://www.linkedin.com/in/alexandradavid/

www.artandterror.com

Skilled multilingual writer, editor & translator.

Skilled multilingual writer, editor & translator. Born and brought up in Belgium, I have lived and worked in the Middle East and Africa for 20 years before returning to Europe. Fields of interest include arts & politics. As a fiction writer & political analyst, my works have been published in French and in English.

LANGUAGES

				German 2.5
	- W.		D	Portugese 2.5
French 5	English 5	Hebrew 5	Dutch 4.5	Arabic

EDUCATION

Master in Counterterrorism and Homeland Security

Reichman University -IDC, Herzliya, Israel October 2010

B.A. in International Relations

University of Sussex – Brighton, UK June 1994

PUBLICATIONS

"Spaghetti" - Arc24 (Israel) 2015

"The Strategic Significance of Syria Regime's Chemical Attacks (Jan-Apr 2014)" co-authored with Pr. Ely Karmon, have been published in the <u>Times of Israel</u>.

- "L'Éléphanteau qui voulait être une sirène » Éditions Hemma (Belgique) 2007
- Flash Fiction Collection ephemerides.net

EXPERIENCE

AD HOC REVIEWER

Journal of Terrorism Research, St Andrews University, St Andrews, Scotland, UK, 2013-Present

TRANSLATION

77 DIAMONDS LONDON, UK 2019-

Translation from English to French of the whole website.

Field: Jewellery

TRANSLATION

MOBITEX CHISINAU, MOLDOVA 2019-2020

Translation from English, Dutch, Hebrew and French to English and French of a wide variety of legal documents.

Field: Legal

TRANSLATION

PHOTO IMAGE GALLERY BRUSSELS, BELGIUM 2015-2019

Writing, Editing & translation between English and French of articles

Field: Art

TRANSLATION & INTERPRETATION

AQUA – WATER CONTROL SYSTEMS, KIBBUTZ YAKUM, ISRAEL (1996-2008)

Translation and interpretation between Hebrew, English and French of various technical and legal documents as well as feasibility studies.

Field: Agriculture